TOWN OF MCADENVILLE COUNCIL AGENDA
TUESDAY, DECEMBER 14, 2021 @ 5:00 PM
163 MAIN STREET, MCADENVILLE, NC

. CALL TO ORDER, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE & INVOCATION

. OATH OF OFFICE: The Honorable Jim Robinette, Mayor, Town of McAdenville will
administer the oath of office for reelected Board members Carrie Bailey, Jay McCosh and
Greg Richardson.

. ADJUSTMENT & APPROVAL OF DECEMBER AGENDA: Items will only be
added or removed upon approval of the Mayor and Town Council.

. APPOINTMENT OF MAYOR PRO TEMPORE: General Statutes direct that the
Town Council, at its organizational meeting, elect a mayor pro tempore, who is to serve
at its pleasure. The direct role of the pro tem is to preside over council meetings in the
mayor’s absence. While presiding, the mayor pro tem may vote as a council member but
may not, as presiding officer, vote to break a tie. (In the absence of both the Mayor and
Pro Tem, the council members may select a temporary presiding officer).

. CONSENT AGENDA: The items of the “Consent Agenda” are adopted on a single
motion and vote, unless the Mayor or Council wishes to withdraw an item for separate
vote and/or discussion:
a. Approval of Minutes: Regular Meeting of November 9, 2021.
b. Town Council Meeting Schedule for 2022.
¢. Reappointment of Jay McCosh as McAdenville’s Centralina Regional
Council Delegate for 2022.

. SITE PLAN REVIEW — GREENWAY ENTRANCE IMPROVEMENTS: The site
plan for improvements to the greenway entrance area on Lakeview Drive has been
completed and is being presented for approval. Plan development architect, David
Ledford, will be present to review the plans and answer questions

. REQUEST TO SPEAK: Eric Clay, CBC MECCA, will present renderings of the
proposed signage for the Dynamo 31 building upfit project at 102 Main Street.
Consideration is being requested for a dimension variance on the signage in the rear of
the facility.

. SOUTH FORK RIVER HEALTH COMMITTEE: Greg Richardson will give a slide
presentation on what the committee is doing to protect, preserve and improve the health
of the South Fork River.

. CRAMERTON ANNEXATION AGREEMENT: An Interlocal Cooperation
Agreement was signed in July of 2007 allowing Cramerton to annex 22.656 acres located
in the city limits of McAdenville for a large residential and commercial development



10.

11.

12.

called “The Village at South Fork”. Under this agreement, Cramerton agreed to make
payments to McAdenville in an amount equal to the current assessed value of the 22.656
acres of the Project, times the current ad valorem tax rate for 25 years. Cramerton’s
Finance Director has realized an error in the yearly payment calculations which resulted
in an overpayment and their Board would like to terminate the agreement. Town
Attorney, Chris Whelchel, will provide Council with an overview of the current contract
and overpayments and advise options for resolution.

POLICE DEPARTMENT REPORT: Captain Debbold, Cramerton Police Department,
will be present to report on police activity for the month of November and address any
traffic/public safety issues related to the Christmas Town event or other concerns of
Council.

OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT: This is an opportunity for members of
the public to address items to the Mayor and Council. Speakers are asked to stand, state
their name and address for the record, and limit comments to no more than five minutes.

COUNCIL GENERAL DISCUSSION: This is an opportunity for the Mayor and
Council to ask questions for clarification, provide information to staff, or place a matter
on a future agenda.

ADJOURN



TOWN OF MCADENVILLE
OATH OF OFFICE

| , do solemnly and sincerely swear that I
will support the Constitution and laws of the United States;
that I will be faithful and bear true allegiance to the State of
North Carolina, and to the constitutional powers and
authorities which are or may be established for the
government thereof; that I will endeavor to support,
maintain and defend the Constitution and laws of said State,
not inconsistent with the Constitution of the United States, to
the best of my knowledge and ability; and that I will
faithfully discharge the duties of my office as Council
Member for the Town of McAdenville, so help me God.



TOWN OF MCADENVILLE MINUTES
NOVEMBER 9, 2021

The McAdenville Town Council met in regular session on Tuesday, November 9, 2021, at 6:00
PM in the Council Chambers of Town Hall located at 163 Main Street, McAdenville N.C.

PRESENT:

Mayor Jim Robinette and Mayor Pro-tem Jay McCosh; Council Members: Reid Washam, Greg
Richardson and Joe Rankin. Also in attendance: Attorney Chris Whelchel, Police Chief Adams,
and Town Administrator/Clerk Lesley Dellinger. Council Member Carrie Bailey was absent.

CALL TO ORDER:

Mayor Robinette called the meeting to order at 6:00 PM and led in the Pledge of Allegiance.
Pastor Walter Griggs, First Baptist Church, opened the meeting with prayer.

ADJUSTMENT & APPROVAL OF AGENDA:

The November Agenda was approved as submitted by motion of Greg Richardson, second by
Reid Washam with unanimous vote.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:
Motion to approve the minutes from the regular meeting of October 12, 2021 was made by Joe
Rankin, seconded by Reid Washam with unanimous vote.

PROCLAMATION:

The proclamation supporting Gaston County’s 175" Anniversary Seal and other planned events
celebrating this milestone was unanimously approved by motion of Mayor Pro-tem McCosh.

PUBLIC HEARING - TEXT AMENDMENTS TO THE TOWN CODE FOR
COMPLIANCE WITH NEW LEGISLATION IN SB300:

Joe Rankin motioned to open the public hearing on proposed text amendments to the
McAdenville Code of Ordinances related to legislation passed in SB300. The motion was
seconded by Mayor Pro-tem McCosh.

Background: Recent statutory amendments to G.S. 160A-175(b) curtail the types of
ordinances that may be punishable as misdemeanors or infractions under G.S. 14-4. Civil
penalties remain viable options where the statute no longer allows for infraction or
misdemeanor penalties. Under the revised statute, ordinance violations resulting in either
penalty under G.S. 14-4 or civil penalty both remain subject to injunctive relief for ongoing
violations requiring abatement or other like intervention, and civil penalties remain
collectable in nature of debt.

Text amendments to the following sections of the McAdenville Town Code have been
recommended by the Town’s Attorney to comply with the new legislation.

Chapter 1 (Definitions)
Section 1-10 is insufficient to apply penalty to all ordinances as a catch-all.
Recommendation is to leave in place but to amend the remainder of the Code as follows.

Chapter 5 (General Offenses)

Page 1 of 3



Section 5-20 penalty language must be applied to each ordinance individually.

Chapter 6 (Motor Vehicles)

Amend to reflect that fines for infractions must be no greater than $50 per G.S. § 14-4. Civil
penalties to remain at the current levels.

Chapter 7 (Streets and Sidewalks)

Section 7-34 penalty language must be applied to each ordinance individually.

Chapter 8 (Trades and Businesses)

Section 8-3 no longer applicable; G.S. §14-4 as amended may no longer be applied to
impose criminal penalties for violations of ordinances falling under trade and business.
Recommendation is to amend to reflect civil penalty rather than criminal infraction or
misdemeanor.

Chapters 9-17

Recommendation is to remove criminal penalty references from ordinances regulating
planning, development, building codes, and construction (except for those related to unsafe
buildings); setbacks; curb cuts; trees; and stream-clearing programs, and to (in-line with
previous chapters) apply penalty language to each ordinance individually, where applicable.

Attorney Chris Whelchel stated that the blanket criminal penalty for violations has been
disallowed with the approval of SB300, therefore the body of the Town’s Ordinance must have
the individual criminal penalty stated in the applicable ordinance. He added that all text
amendments are to the form of the ordinance only, with the exception of penalties related to
business and trade regulation which will be lessened to a civil penalty only, and that all penalties
are remaining the same under the proposed amendments.

Mayor Robinette opened the floor and invited public comment. No public comments were
submitted. Upon motion by Joe Rankin and second by Mayor Pro-tem McCosh the public
hearing was closed.

Motion to approve the recommended text amendments prepared by the Town’s Attorney to
remain in compliance with the new legislation passed in SB300 was made by Greg Richardson,
seconded by Mayor Pro-tem McCosh with unanimous vote.

POLICE DEPARTMENT REPORT:

Chief Adams reported that his staff was prepared for the Christmas Town lights beginning on
December 1%, He then stated that the Catawba RiverKeeper had applied for a special event
permit to host a Christmas Market on Saturday, December 11" and a Family Fun Day on
Saturday, December 18" at the Boathouse location on Willow Drive. Both events would begin at
noon and end at 5:00 PM. He added that these events would not be in violation of the current
December Vendor’s Ordinance, but he had concerns about the impact on traffic with parking
being added on Dickson Road. Attorney Whelchel stated that a condition needed to be included
on the permit stating that it could be revoked if the events created a traffic situation that would
violate Section 8-1(D) of the December Vendor Ordinance. Council supported approval of the
permits with the added condition.

Reid Washam thanked Chief Adams and his staff for their increased presence during Halloween
and for the officer’s interaction with the trick-or-treaters and candy distribution.

Page 2 of 3



Lesley Dellinger stated that Fire Chief, Lance Foulk, reached out to ask Council’s permission to
open the Fire Station several nights during the Christmas Lights and provide cocoa to visitors at
no charge. No opposition was presented regarding the request and approval was granted.

COUNCIL GENERAL DISCUSSION:
Mayor Robinette reminded Council that the December 14™ meeting would begin at 5:00 PM due
to the Christmas Town event.

Greg Richardson serves as the McAdenville representative on the South Fork River Health
Committee and asked to be added to the December meeting agenda for a slide show presentation
highlighting the committee’s future projects.

Mayor Pro-tem McCosh serves on the Centralina Executive Board and recently met with U. S.
Congresswoman Virginia Foxx and communicated the Town’s need for six million dollars in
infrastructure improvements.

Lesley Dellinger stated that the Village HOA and property owner at 524 Academy Street
requested Council’s consideration for installing fencing along the section of public sidewalk
across the street from the natural surface trail entrance of the greenway. This area had been noted
by Councilman Washam at a previous meeting as a possible hazard. Staff provided photos of the
area showing a steep drop off 2-3 feet from the sidewalk into a natural drainage area filled with
water. Council agreed the area posed a public safety hazard and instructed staff to move forward
with installing fencing.

Reid Washam reported that he and Lesley Dellinger met with Brian Sciba, Director of Building
& Development Services with Gaston County, to discuss interlocal agreement options for
McAdenville’s planning and zoning. Brain stated that if the planning and zoning duties were
assumed by the County the Town would relinquish all fees associated with permitting and site
plan review which allows the County to recoup their costs. He added that McAdenville would
have to adopt the County’s UDO to simplify the administration process for his staff. Brian
offered to review McAdenville’s UDO to see if there were any substantial differences and attend
a future Council meeting to answer questions about the interlocal agreement process.

OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT:

Pastor Walter Griggs, First Baptist Church of McAdenville, stated that the church’s new parking
lot was getting a lot of use by Church members and YMCA patrons. He added that the speed of
the vehicles along Main Street appears to have increased since the removal of the on-street
parking. The pastor inquired if the Town had plans to remove the handicapped parking signage
located in front of the Church. Staff replied that the handicapped parking signage would be
removed and replaced with No Parking signs. The new signage was on order and expected to
arrive prior to the Thanksgiving holiday.

ADJOURN:
There being no further business to come before the board, the meeting adjourned at 6:58 PM
upon motion of Mayor Pro-tem McCosh, second by Greg Richardson and unanimous vote.

Jim Robinette, Mayor Lesley Dellinger, Town Clerk

Page 3 of 3



MCAD ENVILLE
NORTH CAROILINA
www.townofmcadenville.org

McAdenville Town Council
Regular Meeting Schedule 2022

In 2022 the Town of McAdenville Council will meet in Regular Session on the
second Tuesday each month at 6:00 PM. Meetings will be held at McAdenville
Town Hall located at 163 Main Street, McAdenville with exception of the
following meetings:

¢ December 13, 2022 Council Meeting will be held at 5:00 PM at
McAdenville Town Hall to accommodate the Christmas Town
Celebration.

¢ Three budget work sessions may be held with the date & time TBD.

January 11* February 8 March 8
April 12t May 10™ June 14

July 12t August 9t September 13t
October 11' November 8™ December 13t

Approved this 14'" day of December, 2021

Jim Robinette, Mayor

Lesley Dellinger, Town Clerk

PO Box 9 * 125 Main St. * McAdenville, NC 28101 » 704.824.3190 « Fax 704.824.3248



" CENTRALINA

REGIONAL COUNCIL

Centralina Board of Delegates

Board of Delegates Key Facts & Responsibilities

+ Who? Each member government appoints an elected official to serve on the Board of Delegates
and another elected official to serve as an Alternate to attend meetings in the Delegate’s absence.

+« Why? The Board of Delegates is the governing and decision-making body for Centralina. The Board
approves the organization's policies, budget, and goals.

¢ When? The Board of Delegates meets four times per year in February, May, August, and October.
Leadership: The Board of Delegates elects officers from the Board's membership to serve as Chair,
Vice Chair, Secretary, and Treasurer. The Board of Delegates also appoints members to serve on the
Executive Board. These appointments are made at the February meeting.

« Subcommittees: The current subcommittees of the Board are the Finance Committee and the
Strategic Plan Subcommittee.

Delegate Roles and Expectations
When selecting a Delegate and Alternate, member governments are encouraged tc consider the following
roles and expectations. Please also identify potential scheduling conflicts that may prevent elected officials
from regularly attending Board of Delegates meetings.
¢ Decision Maker: Approve an annual budget, member dues assessment, Bylaws amendments,
federal action agenda and state engagement plan;
« Advisor: Identify opportunities for the region to work together more effectively, efficiently, and
affordably;
¢ Connector: Serve as the communication link to the member government on Centralina issues and
services;
Champion: Communicate the value of Centralina and regional cooperation; and
Representative: Serve on Standing or Ad Hoc committees, or if appointed, on the Executive Board
to provide additional guidance and direction for Centralina activities.

2022 Centralina Board of Delegates Meeting Schedule

What to Expect? Meetings are held to accomplish the organization's key business, including decision-
making and discussing issues of regional importance. The Board of Delegates is often asked to provide
input on critical business items, making it essential that each member government is represented at these
meetings. Without a quorum, the Board cannot take official actions.

Meetings will be held at 5:00 p.m. on the following dates. Due to COVID-19, the February 9" meeting will be
held via Zoom. The Board will resume in-person meetings beginning with the May 11" meeting with o
virtual attendance option available for Delegates who need to attend remotely.

Wednesday, February 9, 2022
Wednesday, May 11, 2022
Wednesday, August 10, 2022
Wednesday, October 12, 2022

_ i 704-372-2416 | info@centralina.org | www.centralina.org
4 | -l | 9815 David Taylor Drive. Suite 100 | Charlotte, NC 28262



SO

oM
DNl A

‘ANYO MIIA DIV 9LE

o'
AYMNIIHD ITTIANIAVOW

133HS HIAOD

FTRAMBIVIN 40 MCL

- 2o
£ s

HOILEIEIS3T 123r0ld

FSIAT
LT
WF g wavag

dfl | WSO |

PSR g1 v

EA0NE ON ‘uamaccun
Amarajfigy ey OLLE

omaL-onw (0l TR

¥ ‘qEodaaianva dﬁ:‘l

ON ‘ITIANIAVIN
JAIHA MAAINVI SLE

V3HV ONDIHVd SS30IV
AVMNIIHD ITTUANIAVON

HOd
SNY1d LNIWdOT3A3A LIS

OVOM HIUNHD IAGHD INVEVEd §iF
DNULAIANINE NYESHY
SONLAAANOS

DOAL-08 (vt}
VT 'OuOS05T BAVO LIVINDD
TE0GZ DN "ROLNIGONN




—‘z SBLH HOLLINMLENGS SHL WWEN 5O MO
. - ALRIVE B%%EE
NN BOMVONYLE AJNIIY OMINAQD! BHOLIVALNDD Y BNOLLT i
u._._:..! ILVIAOMASY e 3 TIVHE KW L VRS SIXTH LIKF LHOVMLS HLCONG ¥ FTIANGOVIN X0 WAOL SHL ) NOUDVESLYE it 157 TV v hﬁii!uosu:-
L9845 OL HSHNVIN Y 8 LNV MVE 30 TIVHI LAEICAY DHULEDC SHL LNIEIAVG L GL SOV Y NOLLISMUON BUVAKIOMY LN 178403 I VIR
o - ‘ -7 P o5 Lo B0 1L SHETERICM 10M ™ e
OV SCAVONY.LS U OL 10N 1300 4 TWHRON Ol CELLYIN 30 LON OuY k¥
« ENGD LVHETY BHATMIAC ANY 45 LNERGEY Y
Q OV FIVRILLYIY HONB ANY LS00 LaS0V OLL LHOM SHL SIAVCIIY L, 0 L SO SONVIRIO-f3d DHRING ALMIWOUY Y SNOBNE
o 4 W m UL ORI LVOD HOVL Y ANSON TS CLATL OL GRG0 LI MO Y WAL ML SORLSERIY SSRGHV HL ONY FTRAKIYSM 40 WMOL TV 20 ALRAYE GHOITIN ‘LI GO 4. OL ANESVITY ONY 1V BHOLIGNGD:
0 m LAB0P CHONORR TEIA WAOCHHE Y SNEN (1L DAYY TWhid 0L WORM A NOLLOBIENI QL LFNING 30 TVHE JHIMNITIIOM ONY ITVIELLYR TV T4 MO TN TN 38 00 FHL
> m gﬁi.%“ﬂni._ﬁ:g.-:sggihhelﬁuln el BHL 0 SHOLNG DRI SNOSUSH MIHLO ANV 40 HO WIONATT TOMLND SUIVRAL IO IO TTINYIY JHLHLM
) mu_ g ¢ B = iy N s G o T LON S 1LY i g.ﬂuﬁ!-ﬂﬁengoh-ig%ldf
NBCIAV LTIV 43 S SV AT TS SHL Ik LV ] 1 ;
m BNOLLYIOT T I 2VVIG, JALISOS DL PG T, L0 LeVEY Ot SIS HO G 10808 BMOLOVMLNGS
o W CHAIYME SHL NO HMOHE L 104 THNBNOESH 20 LON TIVHE LYZLHOWY JvIB0M1 BHL TRIANONIN
Zm & 340N TR 30300 HEss B ¥ TNV TETHL NO NMCHE JRIOM SHL HLIA NOLLIINNCD) N CAMIBOMS Y eV VIO 29 TIVHS 29N NN HOW GELLYOKIR AVM-I0"LHOM T
m. A £ RHOLIVILIOBIE QMY .!izﬂm.“..lﬂﬂ!ﬂh&ili AN A THRAS008 ¥ OV
M = m NOLLIMLIR ERANIDEY GHY SHOLLVONGINCOY 40 FORNHO N0 HEA TOULNGD FAVH LON TR SIAUHOUY JAvB0NY T BHL 71 BTG WRLLNGD DEVL NN MO TYINYIN SHL 30 NOUMTE LN BHL
n - O3 YOS CTL-OBO BHL ML H) RADHYIRN) 40 AT VKN ‘HLIW BINVORICOCH N CULHOO DbVl FVE 04 AVESI0AN 620030 H3HLO
r GRALON 38 TIVHE L0 BNORCNY BNCLVOMGImCO o ECNEORY 0N, EH MO SIILIETY FOVIIVO STAL DNUENE ANY U0) TIIENOSERA W0 RLHEN NIROV ‘TGRSO TIV D00 TIVIHE WOLIVRLRGD BHL T
ggggig—.'igi 81 HOLOVILNGS BT L HO TYAOWTIY B0 (GLLYNDIA] BSTINN
m !%ﬁggg CIACRGRS 30 TRV (VUL ON "INGA2 ANV M NOLLIMALLENG? DHAING ‘S (VR ONLLEDCT M LM OV
Z NN NIV BT (LG LYHL OB KDL T8 OL 6 VD W38 2L Oro ™Y NIOM TIV HOM SCUVCINVLS 10GON L3N OL TFUANGEU 3 TIM 4138
o} LIS L e U KL s CA R E L 5 L B 1 G 8
) R et Y0 Ta¥ "LNGORYBPL] NOLLNGWK) HBNMO ALTKLN L SO NOLYZTUCHLITY ST St LICHLM DOV 7 4w AV POV T WIS 34 "AL3YVE NOLLSMRILINOD 804 GOCHLIM OHY BNV
oL A IB DPRCRADR CHLVONINACTY CHY NOWIR) NIGEAYY SLNVAKIAH Faki OL SHOUISNNO0 ANVEOSELL ON 'WOLLINMLENOD CHNG ‘T4 B0 THAEHOSES ATTION W HOLIYILINGS THL ALZAVE NOULILLENOG
m o W0 LV LN TYIRHORLCA0 L LGOI, YO IHOO ONLLELL W34 SLIENOSNO0 AVEIEIIN BTN LON DO SONWYIA 26 8
m G SOV TERRCL 00 ¥ SAVH 0L TRANICT 38 TS JOLIVILNO 3. T - ﬁiﬂgﬁﬂwﬂfﬁs T ALZSVE AUr
4 BNOLLYDO TIV M BOVMIVA SALINK DD WOu THOHN TV L8NrOV 0L 0
w TIOR8 SOLIVALLNDG My el Coarrast) BL MO HAADHE SHOLLVANE “TUVOial U SLTIHE TIV O Akl SHION TV D1
] ™8 bl T NOLIONOS SELLLI WO TNEDRO MSHL
a - VI TV LNl L BOJ YUOM 20 SUCON TVEIAD
> RO TRNIMLO S350 TULDNRLLS AV B e 'L 4O L ATRNOD O IO 30TY AL SHOM
DN SACTIUIYD LAY THATwaelt v 34V TMHE JLRON0D TV 1 G0 IV OAYH ALRICHLY PN 0 £ TEAONY L
B4 T ML ML SOOIV M LNGMAAN0T TV EM WILIVM CONY WGMBN aw
ANOLLYILESGE NOLLINMLENOD Y ANY A ENOLLY VI TYO0) NV SHOLYILIETIAE
=0 %!Eéi%!ﬂiﬂh .
WO ALTIVIG NV 4G NORRAK) T30 ADNITN K TAGRILLOV ANV L WAAOHE LG NOLLIMLINGD
l!lggng!bnugt.l!““.ﬂﬂm“ DY HOWO AVMCTVOU THL LTIV TIVHE dIRVPOROM, OHY VLY
- R LNaMEMNCEY TOMINGO LI ARNED DL BVEHOY 1 MOLIVILIOD £ TIV QMY AVA=I0- LHER CELLYSKTI0 AHLM STVIELIVA “TT¥ 40 LNRGEN 1T OM HoRid !
=[2] 3] & ONY TYADINGA SHL W04 THEENOJSIY 2 TVHE WOLTHILNCO 3HL 8 LI FROHYIIOMNO HONS ANY ASUVIS Cd B NOLTALINGT SHL BNOUYDCT
< 3 VIATY LSO L ML ISPYLISCS M LAIPRODE TG O SRLELIG 0L SONWYVD FIVOR JON 00 $08VHI0 MOAD STHIOT) WL
HEIE TiONg PEOL Vv FTRANGOVOVIN 0 NWOL BL Av ol SHCMNGI0 (ALY.LS “CIGHEIN Lo TRV SHOLLVOWIOR: Qrfy SONAINIA
. m = - AR AR B O QNG B AU B4, SL98 NOLLOMULLEND LACHONGMHL ggbpﬁilﬂogggg 0 NS TRONVETEI AN
Ll -1 o HOLLSMMUBHOO B 1L HOR
2 ULV SO BN B IO Gl M ¥ HON NOLLNOMGG OL WO B4 ALNIAACRRIY TI0CR BHL 40 LGITTA ANY HOH BNV al C3AONY SHL
n |8 MO0 38 TIHE DA bl ™ 20 MOV ¥ DNLEBNCERS UMY LITLHIRY JSvI0NYT SHL DT OL ArR0M00 KTII0KS ANY 40 LOBLHINY BJVIRORY OHY FTRANTVIN
W 213 . - Wi THEEHOSES B0 TIVHE WKLLSVALLAGG TL BHYL BHL KM L0rKD 30 NADL FHE ASLON OL ATUSIBNOGEI! RUOLWRINGD BHL 30 TWHE U §
o buhd._.-h_isuﬂ:nﬂt SRONVERIONN0 ANV TINOHS WALV MM T HUW TEUVEORIOON 38
. A o LM TOAR SVHL ILLEVRAOUN CHACAIE BADEY ONY CRNOWDAICMN YWY 20 B FHL NO
|F_ hytd . ) FHRES 3 TN ONY LU L 40 11 vE) BOd
= DHNRDIDLE G EAAIMON YZHY NOLLHTULLINGD M 30 QL DNMKDDIALE TH > pheear} TN FHL L LGS WADHE 1N SV oy
pregy L 10M B ANOAY
“LORUBERIY SYORGHYY L MOKONY "AINE0Y DNNGIAOD
e DA 05 WO e Ly b VORIt WIS, AJLLON A TLIVITIVWN O YEHY £VHL M ROM T SO0 THY RCS HWENIN
T WL EONVERIOSISH W U T MR T GhY DIASIIE TN 3 BIVE) TIVHE MOLIVELNGO SHL TTRGUNNCING. $1 FiLivA WOSNNN QMY IWUSDCYIN “SMAGLLLV FOVNVIO 1Od LN & L
WY 40 153080 ANY 0 3MN0D ML ATHPALLNGD LYHL EERUORO ANV 20 LAY hniuisu.l.?»x:!ao._
ML I8 v W I
TIVHE VN0 HENG CLL W LYHL RIS 38 OL TvavY COEIUS0 TN 2 FROM AMY 40 LNEDESNIVINCE SH1 OL WO ERIOAL] 3 o N OVUE DHUSDO AJMAA
O MR FHLL JO TWLUYN L2 THIL ASYTO QL WIGE M NCLLIALIY TEUAL L 20 mimy LFL SHL
WAL CHENNG SNIVARD 207 AN OL 80 A0 LreEM STTRANGIVON J0 KAKIL B LHONGE 30 LBNA SHOLYILEIE O KOS T OHY NCLLYIOIN TYIVAY LI 1L NOWS J3LL0N NI
0 LAGHBNVILL OMY NOWIAZS LNBATia) CHY YRS OL AVBIERIN Crov DAV THL AL BN VIRER0 N0 SRV AVH BONMYAIO SESHL NG HACHS SNOLLYATE LOJ8 Qv S30VND DRSO '+
ENVITS UBATLYM 01 Ot O 3V SHL NS NMOHE ESNEVIR ANV THELNNOINE 29 OL ATOVL00 3O FIVRSLLYN 2VANSINS O
T mu EOVARING 40 ALTIVIG QY ALLLNWI WELEWVWVHD B4 OL BV ST JOM JO ML FHL SHNG B
“IOMLNOSD NOMOWS ¥ LNZNIIE Eiﬁﬁ!ﬂ:-ﬂaﬁa:hﬁdshﬁguﬂ %ﬁygigﬁg?
I BOVANS CANONID DNLLEDCS 40 NOLLIGNOZ 3NV NOUYIRILINDD ONY T L WOLVANGS AR TENLEO WY LIS Ot . J0 HOUKOY
VO NMOHE SN DRNOHEMACNT 0 HOLLYAXN ENCLLIONGS SROM BHL 40 NOLLYOG' CINY SfliVN 1 Ot ¥ ST AT SHL WCd CERACEASW SARRC TTY TLLNN ZOHIWROJ LOK TIVHE oM. T
FL BNV LOW 50 ONCASAVE MY 0 ¥ ‘TUOSOTLGEAYD T 2 ASSLVE TIVH MOLVHINGD JHL “BHOLLY LA ONY BONIVVAID JHL
O, PRICNCE SO CEROHCRA] SHL DIV OL TERANDSH YeOM JHL 20 WY, TTV LY ALEHNO LaEDA 30 LS TNCTEIATN HLLW: SHY W CRACHEY L S0
ANV (VN0 TN HERLNCSRATE ONIAVH ALAIOHLITY MGG TG WL INIREELLI0 OL KGO M) AVESZ)IN SHOUIGIIN "400 (1) 380 LSV 1V MNADIRLIBHOD 90 LIVLE 341 G O HOUEISH0d
TR0 B ML, TONVGVOT 10 o418 LY R4 e o w8 TIV DAY OV LR FHL TN ATIREUYS TIVHE MOLIVULNGD HL 9 L SAH L
INOUIGBNHN NOLLSMMLENOD (11 2l TIR0i34 36 OL WKW
AMYINCO ALILN ELOILY ™ v 20 BICOR TIVEEIAS THL HLNA VT IVY4 TWOT30 O TRRACY 81 MOLOVILNGS 't
Apiy W TRUALDY R ‘RINIRND00 NV W
!!nag;EE!t%ih ) !bgl!ilsniﬂﬁlsbggﬂuin .
S sl ey e LD S e e arecacb 2 St e e
Y R L ¥ NG
e ey oyl bnd gty RLNVAIOAN Seid ANY AVHL LA SHL M ONY SSROBOT) LITHLE ANV 50 SNOULVATT 3L 0T AA QL.
VRIS TIVHE 3K L TONADY N BUNOM e LEVE) 1V (ERALL0N 30 TIVHE LAOGALIGEI] Buld
ﬁgggihgeigwﬂ- - - - - FUIRO FOHHD
LIV LW NOLLDMIRGNT TWo0 AJLLON TPV BCLIVNILNG) VONGOOY FOATOM TWHE TINL TIV LY NOLONEDD G000 M
A FHL [0 S SFCWCTI THL ND BT 40 L5% 2LTIMOD JND NIYLNAIY Tl UOLIVRLNOD
A CTROVIVE ALMSWON) HIRLO W0 B3NN 4O LNSMEICV 1IN WO UGS JO I, ERRCHS0N DeLL PRICCRES D8 AVVREIIIN v HOHM “NOLLYWRIOM SPWVE LoT e TVHE L35 NOLLIMALONGD TV "NVORIOM
R0 HL WYH THH NOLTVMLNOD SHL TN AO AL LORLCK ~0U3 SOl Bl HUWONYLS GIONIIN €000 A 20 F LOW TIVHE GNV XOU KV ¥ N LN ) TRHS SVl 3AOMAY T
QUL Y4594 1) NG NWIOHE LI BT GNNOUIDMIM Cx TIOVINadY TIV ZUNIDE HIND G 1Y NVIS0 ‘2
ONPYCRICrIACUY HIOE UYOOT G WOLIVALLNOG JHE 0 ALTBISINCHTI FHL “LIUMRY 3aVOEONY] OV
{ﬁﬂ!iggéi ONAVH ERDNIOY ,ablﬂ):.!__. SN0 st L DESHNLNG M g'w.r
TLMGEWALEAD o Y] ONLLEY.
23 DT OMY ATAM SN0 FHL FIOW NIDVL S9! HMOHE TaLrun 7 NV BNOLLVYIOZ THL HLUA ANWINED TIVHE CENNMOA MIOM TV 1
*EENYYOCIOM BHOLIVHINGD INOLLIMABNOS-disd
WO ALV BHL AN ST 38
iggrgbxig'ﬁzig:.;
LVHL SOV ONICUORECNT ANV IV O.L OHY SN0 ¥ JOV0W OL
BV RGO SN EVH MO ALTEDYS MHIAGIN 4L NOLIYPGII WO
IRV WA WL il MG DU JALLON
eV 1ANGO O ERLLALDY HCLNGA2O ] -
L] ARAN0IN MV DHUEDT TV 40
e R D e B :S3LON TVHIN3D LOIrOHd




fy]
2 <
53 ¢
523
Oon %
impo s
g £ g ¢
I <M
f T2
r o
my
meo
] £
Hgs
5
5
IA
- HHE
St HER:
“ E
EAME
= mmuw
] 5

mﬂ?‘mm
-~ ]
¥

VvH 'aHO4a3TaINva'T

0940 bod) TRO
neroousAinomesy ol




FAS
223
0o =2
11
2 ¢
153
md
o)
m
z 2
i
|A
=3| & ¥ ¢
SEHE
BN
3 B
Cs
I
3 =
13
[v]
B
3
o
Hig
WT
f




i3

ON 'STRANSOVON ‘JAHA MAIA VT 94¢

AVMNIIHD ITIANIAVOWN

NYd 3dvOSAaNYT Q3S0d0ud

Ol dlHIS M LI3M084

1434

dill | 1z/80/21| W

MIS

aar Al NAYST

E/H/0 5 v

T e

TN W R S T e A I ma

OR8Z-0CF tv0:) THIO

4

W

vH 'aHO4a310IAva T




ON ITIANIAVON 'ANK0 MIA DV SIE 2

S oect oA i dnL| 1e/00/TL| 18
7] - AVYMNIIHD ITIANITVON
VH ‘QHOJAEIO0AYAT YRy WP s om0zl g 21ITHONOD / LTVHASY O3SOd0Hd

W wava

lz/'l/ﬂ JLv] M

SOILAIMIE L3N T

C1

il*!*‘*" i

Eﬁi i’ml ‘E:ll fs! Iiigi




Dll=okd bOL) TRO TEORE OH “omeeoury
wooroousdipoyeanpad

A ] B OBLT

Y ‘adodaanianvaT

<

dnl | 1z/e0/2L] 1

SHO1S1A 3N

W e g

A e wav

/P80 v v

&
ON "FTIANSOVOW "ANHO MIA HV 1€ 2

AVMNIIHO ITIAN3AVON
NVd TOHLNOD NOISOHE *# DNIOYHD

HOTLAINIS N 1030

§i s

! ] H :' il.
- ! li H I- l*'lsiil! I!
5%% ; ﬁiiliﬂi]!!%3515&!5*!2'3
| i ?:éi E; HE !I:ilggg-!lgé:ﬂil:




OIS 123 D8d

ON 'STIANITVON 'SARO MIIA DIV 1€
NVId ALMWN 3S0d0Hd

AVMNIIHD ITIANIOVOW

J_l.n W

OIS IATE
MW w300
W e wavm

dnil | v2/00/24 [ W8

1z/r1 /80

@

¥ ‘adod4a31diavat




-
()

= w N
— oS o0 1w SHIWMIGIS 3LIUONOD s ot 1om os
@ w 0 ot = - W13 NS VoM y TIBISSA0Y TYININT
° G M m ——ggimazmeEs -
m W Q w Boliciag—+r-—io2 ’ ' . - s e
m gl TR e M R
m m m - 5 e v : ll-ll.llE 9°L5-0TSD
= | [T Avu = B
43 FECEBG @ = oses
m e =1 ALTVYN3d
] HE A ™ R WOWIXYIN
2§ BE A
F e BPE__Re e STETEE
- - )\ -
B
IA r ™ "
L T B A B e e T T e a@ -
) | pmee | A TEREREENAERG e SQUVONYLS ONDIMVd TR gssTo o IS
th/ e
o T s
..m 333 mmm rl..:.\ﬂumw\w\u _ e ANDEA AN
M ele m m _\ J_“ [ _. T \ A 4 1 1
1 °F m = I ,,,/,\av/ mem (P00 070 £°0Q
I = iR g 2 i Q !
g m i 5 - [ TEIEE mm_ ] mm_ Mm m Mu mﬂ“hn
— = e | ey | 3718I1S$E300V
LT k 3 Al T i Sk Py s am am
E] =y ] == 49Rat a - [ - [ | i |
[ gl rorewomm b I Sa) W b mm__w "m:M“ m_ _an.ﬂ..hn Z[.K[\/
- faps L =L ¢ S ] J
v A e = 17| FOEFE X . .
mw ; e Y s A _
s
o . o
2 LTITITEsS - ] .
—m m e T e e WI3Q INIWIAVD LTVHASY TR s O aG TIESSEDOW
! - RIS Y Sy eindutiD BN 4 TR T HES S
g c = R e i Wt S s ey
N m N ...:... |/ = MII = amreTen=RERS .
8 i etk =B EememeEnd
E H ammoe = S N T PTr— —
W Wu H e = m ﬂ@ i T [amEa| ——=
3 _ b > ® o [mml=clos
0 | L e " ] ST ST .ﬁ P S
- i BNE b 235
o ———— .ﬂ.....m..-;m.,lllnwm.ulﬂ = I U8 e 0 308, e TS0 D _ l.....“
= I........lh.r.ql.u.lah o rm _ @Iﬁl ~REr | IR - -
(i o] ﬁ ) L e e ]




0L-069 bl TRO
wooroousinamste !

“mm
Amnuby) COPEY] ORLT

dil | LZe0RE | W

ON "FTIANIOYOW ‘TARO MIA IV S1E

e = AYMNIIHD ITTIANIAYOIN
VH ‘QEo4aaIaAva T :‘;_ *":::' SIY130 NOLLONHISNGD 3LIS
t !
e A il
i ?i!!!“ll j i Ll ;
il i i![g‘- i gl ) :
‘l Bire 4 gl 1 882 [l | :
. “li il ’E:] Iil‘""' i % it
i I:ll I; b ll[ lllilit l' !iu" !lltii“ ﬁ% i [ i
Millluihi’l ilﬁ lll"lla ull*ll.;llhhlﬁhu I ii_ g
i 3
| nla iR b 1 i !
[| lgl lli'!il] l[ ] i £
H: ﬁhl li! 'i‘ i]l ] i:%% ’ z
! Il‘l ‘ :._i i -iil EI ! : g
Il 1‘“ I i g Z
ﬂ l { H ‘;l] ?Iﬁ
[" [l i ‘ ﬂ |[ :I ; ‘:‘“’"’ \ i .
l ! ¥
lmn}' 'glﬁl lﬂn‘; !'ﬂ:!il i],h Elll[‘ l!llllll‘l
'S ] ; - N : Ii 3 ( 1 E,: ]
NEAFET A bk
g h 'li :i R l i § Ig !:d ‘ ¥ ' 1 !;lﬁ §
AREHIHE IR LA '
dEHHIHEHEA S - : il 5:;' 18 1
HITUIE i g ARRE 8
At I :“ 5"5 3 LN o3 idy
§ l’ii li : igé g lilli Eﬂiﬁ% ] i1 811 g
ggi‘l EE!E :: H IE gg ' ;,.:: i}l “_'i,v !i!!E:“ g
A TR E A SR
HE R LS iR i
RN R ; g| R ! L_I i!h;IE!E:
' < BT
b ool 7 J G Tl i
. )
g = é :
?‘% l ﬁ >| P E > | P
g Mg A ; § 2 §
..... ﬁ . iy * %
S 5 . - :
11" k= = 4 ] ;
R § %
IR Y :
!l .:l" l | §, h laxcx—=c) %
T 1T E
R (hwne
T T
{ ¥ H H ) L




p—° AN ‘o1 AuUSpPYON ‘133HLS NIV 201 sz [IRD

NOLLYATT3 NOLLVAT T3 L3371 N9IS 3av18 035040ud

u
L1} =~ ) m B
Ll _ i i =1
_ _ “le|-]~ k | ] pre g e § I . |
— m ﬂ E n .q ..
NOILVATSTE IOVNDIS AJONYD NVATSIM O3S0d0Hd NVd 2LS AN u‘
Tk . u f

u _
11 |

|
- |
i)

SNIH3ONTY NDIS 3a0v18 03S0d0¥d

| HENEN gy IEREREA]

—
SOVNOIS 03S0d0ud HIJIDRIFANY YEMVLVD

SNIFIANTY IDVYNDIS AJONVO NVATSIM SNIIONSH JDVNOIS AJONVO NVA 1S3M 0350d08d

NOIS AJONVD NVYAZ153M 0350d408d
(FTOuID ANV w_z.m._h_._ IYNAIAIOND 155
|.|u__nB —_— = ...
() OWVNAATS
T
4k !
S0t e Uy o
oz 2 ||

-




STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF GASTON

INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT FOR COORDINATION
OF PROJECT ZONING AND SERVICES
BETWEEN THE TOWN OF CRAMERTON
AND THE TOWN OF McADENVILLE

THIS AGREEMENT, is entered into as of the- o™ _day of Taul , 2007 by and
between the Town of Cramerton, a municipal corporation under ze laws of the State of
North Carolina (hereinafter referred to as Cramerton) and the Town of McAdenville, a
municipal corporation located within Gaston County, organized under the laws of the State of
North Carolina (hereinafter referred to as McAdenville).

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, a conceptual sketch plan has been proposed for a large residential and
commercial development currently called “The Village at South Fork” (the “Project”) which
as currently designed would be partially in Cramerton and McAdenville; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the provisions of Article 20 of Chapter 160A of the North Carolina
General Statutes, Cramerton and McAdenville wish to enter into this Interlocal Cooperation
Agreement to implement a joint undertaking to coordinate zoning review and provision of
services for this proposed project; and

WHEREAS, McAdenville and Cramerton have each adopted a resolution as required by
North Carolina General Statute 160A-461 to ratify this agreement; and

WHEREAS, the parties hereto desire to reduce the terms of their joint undertaking to writing.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises above and pursuant to the terms of this
Agreement, Cramerton and McAdenville agree as follows:

1. Purpose of the Agreement. The purpose of this Agreement is to coordinate zoning
review and provision of services to the Project and to set forth the agreements
between Cramerton and McAdenville with respect to such joint undertaking on the
Project.

2. Session Law 2007-34. Both parties agree to cooperate in good faith and to take
individually or jointly all steps necessary to implement the provisions of Session Law
2007-34, attached hereto as Exhibit A, on or by June 30, 2007. Any amendment to or
rescission of Session Law 2007-34 shall automatically terminate this agreement
unless mutually agreed to in writing and approved by the goveming boards of both
parties.

3. Zoning Jurisdiction and Control. On and after July 1, 2007, zoning jurisdiction and
planning control of the Project then all within Cramerton’s municipal limits will
exclusively be exercised by Cramerton, including but not limited to all fees,
applications, review, approvals and permits.

4, Municipal Services, On and after July 1, 2007, all municipal services for the Project
then all within Cramerton’s municipal limits shall be provided exclusively by
Cramerton.



inancing of Joint Undertaking.  As authorized by G.S. 160A-466, both parties
agree to finance the joint undertaking according to the following terms:

a. Taxes. Fees and Revenue. On and after July 1, 2007 all ad valorem
taxes and any other taxes, fees and revenues occurring from the
Project then all within Cramerton’s municipal limits shall be assessed,
billed and collected by Cramerton, subject to the provisions of
Section 3 of Session Law 2007-34 pertaining to liens of McAdenville
outstanding before June 30, 2007.

b. nsfer of Fund cAdenville. On or by January 15 of every year
during the 25 year term hereof, Cramerm‘shall make a payment to
McAdenville in an amount equal to theeurrent assessed value of the () Jf,
22.656 acres of the Project, times the then current ad valorem tax rate (7,1 12
of McAdenville. The value of the 22.656 acres shall be assessed Rem
annually before such payment, and, to the extent changed, the ad
valorem tax rate of McAdenville shall be adjusted annually as

adopted in their annual budget.
6. Terms of Agreement. This Agreement shall be effective from July 1, 2007 through

June 30, 2032 (25 year duration). This agreement may only be terminated during the
term hereof by mutual agreement approved by the governing boards of both parties.

7. Amendment of Agreement, This Agreement may be amended at any time by the
parties. All amendments must be in writing and approved by the governing boards of
both parties before they shall become effective.

8. Entirety of Agreement. No oral agreement shall occur and this written agreement and
its written amendments alone shall constitute and represent the basis of the joint
undertaking between the parties to this Agreement in conjunction with the provisions
of Session Law 2007-34.

Exccuted as of the day and year first above written pursuant to authority duly given by the
Cramerton Town Board and the McAdenville Town Board.

OF CRAMERTON

TOWN OF McADENVILL

Ronald G. Murphy, Mayor elton, Mayor

LuArin A, Ellis, Town Clerk Sheila D. Sheppard, Town Clerk
Wk . Prn ot ) i

William L. Brown, Town Attorney Charlotte S. Isbill, Town Attorney




GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF NORTH CAROLINA
SESSION 2007

SESSION LAW 2007-34
SENATE BILL 642

AN ACT TO REMOVE DESCRIBED PROPERTY FROM THE CORPORATE
L IMITS OF THE TOWN OF MCADENVILLE AND ANNEX IT TO THE TOWN

OF CRAMERTON.

Whereas, the Board of Commissioners of the Town of Cramerton by
resolution on March 6, 2007, requested that a total of 22.656 acres of property be
deannexed from the Town of McAdenville and annexed to the Town of Cramerton; and

Whereas, the Board of Commissioners of the Town of McAdenville
concurred in this request by resolution adopted March 12, 2007, and

Whereas, Gaston County Parcel Number 18050 is 44.85 acres, with 16.525
acres currently located within the corporate limits of the Town of McAdenville, while
Gaston County Parcel Number 194769 is 62.61 actes with 6.131 acres currently located
within the corporate limits of the Town of McAdenville; Now, therefore,

The General Assembly of North Carolina enacts:

SECTION 1. The portion of Gaston County Parcel #185050 currently
located within the Town of McAdenville, consisting of approximately 16.525 acres, is
removed from the corporate limits of the Town of McAdenville and is added to the

corporate limits of the Town of Cramerton.
SECTION 2. The portion of Gaston County Parcel #194769 currently

located within the Town of McAdenville, consisting of approximately 6.131 acres, is
removed from the corporate limits of the Town of McAdenville and is added to the
corporate limits of the Town of Cramerton.

SECTION 3. This act has no effect upon the validity of any liens of the
Town of McAdenville for ad valorem taxes or special assessments outstanding before
the effective date of this act. Such liens may be collected or foreclosed upon after the
effective date of this act as though the property was still within the corporate limits of
the Town of McAdenville.

SECTION 4. This act becomes effective June 30, 2007.

In the General Assembly read three times and ratified this the 2™ day of MaYy,

2007.

s/ Beverly E. Perdue
President of the Senate

ek A



Cramerton and McAdenville
Facts

As of today, Cramerton has paid a total of $73,169.63 to McAdenville pursuant to the Interlocal
Agreement. This amount is a result of numerous overpayments by Cramerton. The correct amount that
should have been paid as of today is $27,398.07. We have outlined 4 possible options moving forward.

Scenario 1

McAdenville can return the overpayment of $45,771.56, and the payments can continue until the end of
the agreement.

Scenario 2

Payments can continue at an estimated 4.5%/year property value increase. McAdenville will owe
Cramerton around 548,000 at the end of the agreement.

Scenario 3

Payments stop and the agreement is ended. If the property values increase at an average of 4.5% per
year, Cramerton will owe McAdenville $1970.91.

Scenario 4

Payments stop and the agreement is ended. If the property values increase at an average of 3.5% per
year, Cramerton will have overpaid $1,121.97.

Recommendation

Our recommendation is to end the agreement, and Cramerton will not make any more payments.



Where it stands today

StencrrO \

Year Payment Amount Paid Correct Amount
2008 18 - § -
2009 2 5 1,959.05 S 1,959.05
2010 3¢ 195905 S 1,959.05
2011 4% 183273 § 1,832.73
2012 5% 183273 § 1,832.73
2013 6 $§ 150668 $ 1,506.68
2014 7% 197429 $ 1,974.29
2015 8 $ 195895 $ 1,958.95
2016 9 $ 11,562.56 S 1,584.00
2017 10 $ 11,562.56 S 3,298.00
2018 11 $ 12,595.14 $ 3,294.77
2019 12 $ 24,42589 $ 3,243.45
2020 13 § - S 2,954.38

Total $ 73,168.63 $  27,398.07

Total Over Paid as of 2020 S 45,771.56



If Payments continue until the end of the agreement

Year Payment Amount Paid Correct Amount
2008 159 - S -
2009 25 1,959.05 $ 1,9559.05
2010 38 1,959.05 § 1,959.05
2011 45 1,832.73 § 1,832.73
2012 5% 1,832.73 § 1,832.73
2013 6 S 1,506.68 $ 1,506.68
2014 78 1,574.29 § 1,974.29
2015 85s 1,958.95 $ 1,958.95
2016 9 S 11,562.56 5 1,584.00
2017 10 S 11,562.56 $ 3,298.00
2018 118 1259514 $ 32077 Seenano )
2019 12 § 24,425.8¢ $ 3,243.45
2020 13 § 2,95438 $ 2,954.38
2021 14 § 3,087.32 § 3,087.32
2022 15 § 3,226.25 § 3,226.25
2023 16 $ 3,371.43 § 3,371.43
2024 17 S 3,523.15 § 3,523.15
2025 18 § 3,681.69 $ 3,681.69
2026 19 $ 3,84737 § 3,847.37
2027 20 $ 4,020.50 5 4,020.50
2028 21 S 4,201.42 $ 4,201.42
2029 22§ 4,390.48 $ 4,390.48
2030 23 $ 4,588.06 S 4,588.06
2031 24 S 4,79452 S 4,794.52
2032 25 $ 501027 § 5,010.27
Total S  123,866.48 S 75,140.54
Amount that will be overpaid | S 48,725.93 |

*Assumed Property Value Growth Rate [ 4.5%)|




If stopped paying today and property values increase by 4.5%

Year Payment Amount Paid Correct Amount
2008 158 s S -
2009 25 1,959.05 S 1,959.05
2010 3$ 1,959.05 $ 1,955.05
2011 45 1,832.73 S 1,832.73
2012 58 1,832.73 § 1,832.73
2013 6§ 1,506.68 $ 1,506.68
2014 75 1,974.29 $ 1,574.29
2015 85 1,95895 S 1,958.95
2016 9§ 11,562.56 $ 1,584.00
2017 10 § 11,562.56 S 3,298.00
2018 11 $ 12,595.14 $ 3,294.77
2019 12 $ 24,425.89 S 3,243.45
2020 13 § - S 2,954.38
2021 14 S S S 3,087.32
2022 15 $ - S 3,226.25
2023 16 $ - S 3,371.43
2024 17 $ - S 3,523.15
2025 18 § - S 3,681.65
2026 19 $ - S 3,847.37
2027 20 S - S 4,020.50
2028 21 5 S S 4,201.42
2029 22 5 - S 4,390.48
2030 23 § - $ 4,588.06
2031 24 § - s 4,794.52
2032 25 S - S 5,010.27
Total S 73,169.63 $ 75,140.54
$

Amount Cramerton Owes

(1,970.91)

SQe_naa.’D 3




If stopped paying today and property values increase by 3.5%

Year Payment Amount Paid Correct Amount
2008 15 -8 -
2009 25 1,959.05 $ 1,959.05
2010 38 1,959.05 $ 1,959.05
2011 45 1,832.73 § 1,832.73
2012 55 1,832.73 § 1,832.73
2013 65 1,506.68 S 1,506.68
2014 753 1,974.29 $ 1,974.29
2015 8 s 1,958.95 $ 1,958.95
2016 9% 11,562.56 $ 1,584.00
2017 10 $ 11,562.56 $ 3,298.00
2018 11§ 12,595.14 $ 3,294.77
2019 12 % 24,425.89 $ 3,243.45
2020 13 $ -5 2,954.38
2021 14 5 - S 3,057.78
2022 15 $ - $ 3,164.80
2023 16 $ - S 3,275.57
2024 17 $ - S 3,390.22
2025 18 $ -5 3,508.87
2026 19 § - S 3,631.68
2027 20 S - S 3,758.79
2028 21 % - $ 3,890.35
2029 22 § -8 4,026.51
2030 23 S - S 4,167.44
2031 24 S - 8 4,313.30
2032 25 $ - S 4,464.27
Total $ 73,169.63 $ 72,047.66
Amount Overpaid $ 1,121.97

SC enaL:D Ll



TR
8 N







i Jo ) abed

|
|
|
i
+

wdgg: 1zl

0 [+ 0 b € 0 0 | 0 ¢ | 0 |
0o |0 | T € T | T b0 Z | ¢ |
I R R v | g ¢ L | 0 v | ¢ |
g € | ® 0c | o sz |70 o Z | 0 |
0 0 [+ % z 3 6 o |0 0 |
8 8 | & |8 ¢ |s |0 ! R
o | 0 | 0770 3 N B T e 0
5 ! v 9l Z [:14 17 g g | I
b ) b 0 0 9 ! v | 6 § |
I [z |z 09 [ 8¢ | 06 AL 14 z
0 S A e R i 0
! 0 | o 0 0 0 |0 0 | 0 0o
Z b z 0 0 0 | 0 0 | € z
: ] N g T | ¢ } T z
- v € |t 3 ) A % v
62z | 66L | 902 €0z | 86y | Zbz | OZF | 28y | 151 | czb
m S0 o0 v 0o o | o 0 | T o
. ; e o _ 5T 1 —5 6 T 9 10 | 6 0 J”
) T T o [T € vy e [0 0 | ¢ | 0 |
b2l QT 1 | ¢ [T T [z v o LT e |0
T T 0 v 0 [0 |0 [0 [0 TGO 0 [ 0
B R AEw S A 8 € E vV 10 A )
& T _ < I  |¢€ 1€ (i 1Te | v | ¥ o |
SIVIOL 2930 AON 150 d38 SNV INF NAr AV HdV dVIHW €34 NV

" LOVMLINOD ITANIAVOW °

1202 “19qWIBAON  :1MOdIN ATHLNOW
LN3NLAVdIA 301T0d NOLHIWVHD

1 apauapyoW - wodey Aluiuow

Anlu|
abeweqg
SIAHSVHD Diddvdl
oyjesl B0
"SOIA [euBigubig
‘soip Buipaadg
"SOIA JUlelssY
‘soIp uonessibey
“SOIA SUIDI
SNOLLYLID DiddvL
SNOILYOILSIANI 9N¥a
oyel]
JouesLuapsIy
Auojaq
SIVLIOL 38VD
FOIAHIS HO4 STIVO
SL1SIUUY IMQ
oyjes)
Joueawspsiy
Auoja4
ajuANe
Inpy
SIVIOL 1S3HHY




